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In 1896, in Toledo, 
Ohio,  a group of 
credit executives, 
representing a 
hundred or so of 
their colleagues, 
organized 
themselves into 
the National 
Association of 
Credit Men. 

NACM Core Values 
 
NACM is committed to: 

 
 enhancing, promoting and 

protecting the interests of 
business credit and financial 
management 

 representing business credit 
grantors in all industries 

 being a member-owned 
association that exists 
primarily to serve and support 
its members 

 research and benchmarking 
 maintain and promote highest 

ethical standards 
 





NACM Mission 

To position business credit 
professionals for success 
while setting standards of 
excellence in business credit 
and financial management. 



 Join a national 
network of 15,000 
credit professionals 
 

 Affiliate Membership 
 

 National Membership 
 

 NACM National 
Benefits (come with 
membership): 
 

 Business Credit 
magazine 

 eNews 
 National 

representation on 
federal issues 

 Resource Library 





Log in 

Menus 

Click on the Logo to get 
to the home page 



Drop Down Menus 

Menu Tabs 





Current 

Archives 



Shop by Category 



Books 





Sign up for Monthly 
Reminder to Participate 



Add your email address 
and click on “check” 



First Email Notice that the 
Index is open: 
 
From: NACM_National@nacm.org  

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 11:40 AM 

To: Robin Schauseil 

Subject: NACM's Credit Managers' Index is 
open 

  

Hello Robin,  

 

NACM's Credit Managers' Index survey is 

ready to be filled out.  It will be available 

until close of business Eastern time, Friday 

the 24th.  Please click here to start the 

survey.  

 

If you are not Robin Schauseil, please click 

here to start the survey.  

 

Second Email Notice that the 
Index is open: 
 

From: NACM_National@nacm.org 

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 2:00 PM 

To: Robin Schauseil 

Subject: NACM's Credit Managers' Index close 
reminder  

 

 

Hello Robin,  

 

This is a reminder that NACM's Credit Managers' Index  

survey closes today at 5pm Eastern time. 

 

If you haven't already taken the survey, please click 
here  

to start the survey.  

 

If you are not Robin Schauseil, please click here to 
start 

the survey.  

 

Thank you for participating!  

mailto:NACM_National@nacm.org
http://web.nacm.org/cmi/user_info.asp?txt_email=robins@nacm.org
http://web.nacm.org/cmi/user_info2.asp
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


12Multiple Choice 
Questions: 
 
1.  Dollar amount of new orders are: 

⃝  Higher than a month ago 

⃝  Same as a month ago 

⃝  Lower than a month ago 

  

2.  Sales dollars are: 

⃝  Higher than a month ago 

⃝  Same as a month ago 

⃝  Lower than a month ago 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

3.  Number of new credit applications is: 

⃝  Higher than a month ago 

⃝  Same as a month ago 

⃝  Lower than a month ago 

  

4.  Number of rejections of credit applications 
is: 

⃝  Higher than a month ago 

⃝  Same as a month ago 

⃝  Lower than a month ago 

 

5.  Dollar collections are: 

⃝  Higher than a month ago 

⃝  Same as a month ago 

⃝  Lower than a month ago 

 













 
Subscribe 

To 
Receive 

Blog 
Updates 

By 
Email 





Join us on 
Twitter: 

NACM_National 



http://www.nacm.org/


 
Published 

Ethics  
& 

Standards 



 

A 
Leading 

Economic 
Indicator:  

by  
credit 

for  
credit 

 





A Benefit of Your Membership 
 

Contains searchable copies of every publication 
NACM publishes including: 
 

 Business Credit 
 Manual of Credit & Commercial Laws 
 Business Credit Principles 
 Credit Management:  Practices & Principles 
 … and more 

 





All NACM 
books: 



Access Complete 
Chapters  





Click on a 
Chapter 





Read full 
Chapters! 



Download a 
form to use 



Type in a search word  



Click 





Click 





Log 
In 

Here 





Update 
Your 
Info 



If it’s easier to 
remember:  make your 
NACM National log on 

match your NACM 
Affiliate log on! 

One NACM … working 
for you! 



Access your 
CEU  and/or 

Meeting 
History 



CEUs 

CEU = Continuing Education Units 
Recert = CEUs valid for Recertification 

ICEU = CEUs for ICCE Certification 





 Information & Resources 

  -Business Credit magazine 

  -eNews 

  -Blog 

  -Monthly surveys 

  -Bookstore/Books:   
 Manual of Credit and Commercial Laws 

 Principles of Business Credit,  

 Credit Management Practices & Principles 

  -Resource Library (benefit) 







 
 Professional Designation Program 
  
  Credit Business Associate (CBA) 
  Credit Business Fellow (CBF) 

  Certified Credit & Risk Analyst (CCRA) 
  Certified Credit Executive (CCE) 
 
  Certified International Credit Professional (CICP) 

  International Certified Credit Executive (ICCE) 



 

 Professional Designation Program 

  

  NACM Designation Exams:   

  4 times annually  

   Online Practice Exams 

   Review Courses in the Credit  
  Learning Center 

 



Click to access 
free practice 

exams 



Those who have earned one or more 
certifications (CBA, CBF, and/or CCE), earn 
(on average) 5.6 % more than those 
professionals with no certifications.  

 

The salaries for those with the CCE designation 
average 8.7% higher than for those survey 
respondents with no certifications.  



 NACM Annual Convention:  Credit Congress 

 Online Course Program:  Accounting, 
Business Law & Credit Law 

 Credit Learning Center:  Courses – including 
Business Credit Principles & Financial 
Statement Analysis I, and single modules 

 Graduate School of Credit & Financial 
Management 

 Audio Teleconferences & Webinars 







 

 Lien Navigator 

 Notice-to-Owner Service 
◦ Internally produced 

◦ Attorney facilitated 

 Liens 

 Foreclosures 

 UCC Filing Service  
 

 

 

 

 



 Membership 

 Information:  International Credit Reports, 
Economic Summaries, Daily Strategic Briefs, 
Online Library, Member Forum 

 Education: 
◦ Conferences:  1 fall US and 1 spring European 
◦ Round Tables:  throughout the US and in Europe 

◦ Webinars:  Doing Business In Series, Topics of Interest 
◦ Online Courses:   
 ICRM leads to the CICP designation 

 Export Regulations & Compliance 

 Foreign Exchange 

 



 

 Employ Lobbyist Jim Wise 

 
◦ Active Government Affairs Committee 

 Issues include: 

 3% tax/withholding 

 Privacy legislation 

 Bankruptcy Legislation 

 







Why should I contribute my 
company’s credit information? 

 Increase Leverage 
 Reward Good Payers 

 Free Daily Monitoring 
 Participate in Trade Groups 
 Discounts on Services 
 Support Your NACM 
 It’s Legal, Easy and Free 



Benefits of Sharing Your Trade Data 

 
 Get paid faster, reduce your DSO 

 Save money on NACM services 

 Participate in industry trade groups 

 Save time preparing for industry  trade groups 

 Contribute to the growth and stability  of the 
economy 

 Support the efforts of your fellow  NACM 
members and colleagues 

 



 

Your Advocate, your Resource, 

  your Partner in Profit 


